Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:04 PM

To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE)

Subject: FW: Haven Krarup , Associate, Stantec Architecture ( Lobbyist Ethics Training) INQ
17-83

INQ 17-83 Krarup

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 4:01 PM

To: 'Krarup, Haven' <haven.krarup@stantec.com>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Thompson, Robert A. (COE) <Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Haven Krarup , Associate, Stantec Architecture ( Lobbyist Ethics Training) INQ 17-83

Correcting for scriveners error. Next to last sentence: “ A copy of your ethics training certificate should be provided to
the City as well as the County.”

From: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 3:55 PM

To: 'Krarup, Haven' <haven.krarup@stantec.com>

Cc: Centorino, Joseph (COE) <Joseph.Centorino@miamidade.gov>; Murawski, Michael P. (COE)
<Michael.Murawski@miamidade.gov>; Perez, Martha D. (COE) <perezmd@miamidade.gov>; Turay, Radia (COE)
<Radia.Turay@miamidade.gov>; Thompson, Robert A. (COE) <Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov>

Subject: Haven Krarup , Associate, Stantec Architecture ( Lobbyist Ethics Training) INQ 17-83

Dear Ms. Krarup:
It was a pleasure to speak with you earlier this week. You inquired about lobbyist ethics training.

As background, you advised that you lobby the City of Miami as well as Miami-Dade County. Records show that you
completed the Ethics Refresher Course for Lobbyists at the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics on July 15, 2016.

With respect to lobbying the City of Miami, the City’s lobbyist ordinance requires lobbyists to complete ethics training
on a yearly basis. City of Miami Code §2-654(a). Thus, given that you completed you last lobbyist’s ethics training on July
15, 2016 your ethics training requirement for the City is valid until July 15, 2017.

With respect to Miami-Dade County, the County Ethics Code requires completion of a refresher course every two-years.
Miami-Dade Code §2-11.1(s)(2)(d). Therefore, your ethics training requirement for the County is valid for a period of two
years until July 15, 2018.

A copy of your ethics training certificate should be provided to the City as well as the County.
Please contact me if you have any further questions.

Gilma (Mimi) Diaz-Greco
Staff Attorney



Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
19 W. Flagler Street, Suite 820

Miami, FL 33130

Tel: (305) 579-2594

Fax: (305) 579-0273

gdiazgrn@miamidade.gov
www.facebook.com/MiamiDadeEthics

From: Krarup, Haven [mailto:haven.krarup@stantec.com]

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 5:38 PM

To: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>
Subject: Haven Krarup - Ethic Training certificate

Importance: High

Gilma -

Thank you for your help foday. Robert was able to send a copy of my ethics training refresher course
certificate (attached). | am in the process of trying fo confirm that it is linked to my lobbyist account with the
County. My name has changed since 2016 as | have goften married.

Thank you --

Associate

Stantec Architecture

2 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 1670, Miami, FL 33131
Office: (305) 482-8768

Cell: (919) 741-0255

haven . krarup@stantec.com

From: Thompson, Robert A. (COE) [mailto:Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:32 PM

To: Krarup, Haven <haven.krarup@stantec.com>

Subject: FW: copy of Ethic Training certificate

Importance: High

From: Thompson, Robert A. (COE)

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 12:12 PM

To: 'haven.kraup@stantec.com' <haven.kraup@stantec.com>

Cc: Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE) <Gilma.Diaz-Greco@miamidade.gov>; Ewan, Nicole (newan@miamigov.com)
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<newan@miamigov.com>
Subject: FW: copy of Ethic Training certificate
Importance: High

Greetings,

Attached is the lobbyist refresher training certificate for Ms. Haven Krarup. Hope this helps.
Robert Thompson

From: Krarup, Haven [mailto:haven.krarup@stantec.com]

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Thompson, Robert A. (COE) <Robert.Thompson@miamidade.gov>
Subject: copy of Ethic Training certificate

Hi Robert —

| just left you a voicemail. | am trying to track down a copy of my ethics training certificate. Gilma Diaz Gregor
indicated you may be able to help.

| believe | took the course on July 15th, 2016 (this was a refresher course). Af the fime, my last name was
Peaden (Haven Peaden).

Can you locate my record? If yes, please send me a copy of my certificate if possible. | do not believe it was
ever properly filed with the City or County and | am frying to get this corrected.

Thank you so much ---

Associate

Stantec Architecture

2 South Biscayne Blvd., Suite 1670, Miami, FL 33131
Office: (305) 482-8768

Cell: (919) 741-0255

haven.krarup@stantec.com

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intfended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

fﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email.



